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DATE: April 1,2010 

TO: Val oore, Accountant IV, Division of Administrative Services 

FROM: Ral eger, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Request for permission from Department of Financial Services to write-off the 2005 
Regulatory Assessment Fees, plus accumulated penalty and interest, due from Loch 
Harbour Utilities, Inc., pursuant to Order No. PSC-10-0172-WU, issued March 25, 
2010, in Docket No. 060332-WS. 

The Public Service Commission, through Order No. PSC-10-0172-FOF-WU, issued March 
25,2010, has determined that reasonable collection efforts have been made to collect from Loch 
Harbour Utilities, Inc., the Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAFs) for the year 2005, plus penalty 
and interest, and that further efforts to collect from the utility would not be cost effective: 

DOCKET NUMBER UTILITY NAME TOTAL AMOUNT 
060332-WS Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. $708.02 (as of March 16, 2010) 

The Commission specifically noted that the utility had abandoned operations and the County 
had taken over operations as of November 2005, and that no response had been received from 
the utility despite several staff inquiries about payment of the RAFs. Therefore, in accordance 
with Order No. PSC-10-0172-FOF-WU, please proceed to seek approval from the Florida 
Department of Financial Services to write off the uncollected 2005 RAFs, fines, penalties, and 
interest as uncollectible. 

RRJlth 

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Maurey, Slemkewicz, Clapp, Marsh, Walden) 


